

YOEJOON SEO

4772 DENEVI DR. SAN JOSE, CA 95130
PHONE: 408.489.3231 EMAIL: YOEJOON@GMAIL.COM

SUMMARY:

I am a mobile app designer + web designer/developer for Duff Research whose clients include Tivo and Adidas.

I have a background in graphic design along with college courses in computer science. My experience includes developing design concepts, designing/redesigning and implementing mobile apps, websites, creating motion graphics using After Effects, building blog sites using CMS, designing/redesigning landing pages and more.

PORTFOLIO: <http://www.yoejoon.com>

SKILLS:

Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Dreamweaver, Flash, Camtasia, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, jQuery, WordPress, Tumblr, ZBXE CMS

EXPERIENCE:

App Designer + Web Developer/Designer

Duff Research - Sunnyvale, CA

September 2011 – Present

- Design look and feel for photo sharing app + define app flow control.
- Design various icons and control pages for mobile apps.
- Design mobile game app using html5 (using CSS to animate various effects) and create prototype using html5 + css + jquery.
- Re-design look and feel of various screen saver and clock apps.
- Develop company web site.
- Create custom themes for WordPress and Tumblr blogs

Web Developer/Designer

Varazo, Inc. - San Jose, CA

June 2009 – Present

- Design/redesign and build websites for various clients such as Samsung.
- Create product/service demo videos using After Effects.
- Develop blog sites using WordPress CMS and create customized themes.
- Redesign landing pages to improve conversion rate.

Web Master/Developer

New Vision Church - San Jose, CA

January 2005 – June 2009

- Develop/Manage New Vision Church's external web site (HTML, JavaScript, CSS, PHP, ZBXE, GNU Board, Zero Board skills used).
- Develop visual design concepts, design mock-ups and style guides.
- Give Photoshop, Flash, Dreamweaver(HTML, CSS, PHP) classes to 20+ people.

YOEJOON SEO

4772 DENEVI DR. SAN JOSE, CA 95130
PHONE: 408.489.3231 EMAIL: YOEJOON@GMAIL.COM

Graphic Designer

KFBC - San Jose, CA

January 2004 – May 2006

- Monthly newsletter cover & feature page design.

Web Designer(Internship)

Aurora Consulting Group - Aurora, NY

April 2000 – October 2000

- Worked on Fisher-Price® Web development and localization.
- Created and implemented web page layout designs and graphical elements.
- Created interactive Flash games and product demos.

EDUCATION:

State University of New York at Buffalo

BFA, Communication Design

Jamestown Community College

AA, Humanities